Agenda
North Riverside Public Library District
Board of Trustees
2400 S. Des Plaines Avenue
North Riverside, Illinois
Regular Meeting, June 18, 2018
7:30 PM
1. Open of Meeting
A. Call to order
B. Determination of quorum
C. Recognition of visitors to the meeting
D. Approval of agenda

2. Open Forum
Audience Note: If you wish to speak to the Board, please read and complete the open forum
sheet provided and give it to the Board Secretary.

3. Financial reports
A. Treasurer
B. Accountant
C. Finance Committee Report (Brad Lanken, chairman)
D. Approval of financial statements (action)
E. Approval of Warrant List #18-06 (action)
F. Authorization to transfer $40,000 from the money market to the checking account (action)

4. Committee Reports

A. Building and Grounds (Ken Rouleau, chairman)
1. Update on building repairs (Information)
2. Service and Inspection Log (Information)
3. Repair Log (Information)

B. Strategic Planning (P. J. Folz, chairman)

C. Personnel (Greg Gordon, chairman)

D. Policy (Priscilla Skenandore, chairman)

5. President

6. Other Action Items
A. Approval of the minutes
1. May 21, 2018 Board Meeting (Action)
B. Hot Spot Lending (Action)
C. 2018/2019 Working Budget (Action)
D. 4% of July Parade (Information)
E. Show your Library Card (Information)
F. FY 2018-2019 Annual Meeting Schedule



Agenda
North Riverside Public Library Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting
June 18, 2018
Page 2

e,
JNCU VI=I- I Gy EAN
7. Information items 6 IC’O\N P"/}"\ '1 5

Committee Meetings cle w2 Q. Q\ﬂ\
Calendar

Memorial Books Report

Correspondence

Board action log

Trustee continuing education

Grants

Advocacy

RAILS & SWAN

SFEOEED O

8. Closed session (The Board of Trustees may decide, by a roll call vote, to convene in closed
session if there are matters to discuss confidentially, in accordance with the Open Meetings Act)

9. Return to open session

10. Possible action item (pertaining to closed session discussion)

11. Adjournment

Note: Agenda items may be added that pertain to discussion or information.
No items may be added to the final agenda that require Board action.

Next regular Board Meeting is scheduled for July 16™, 2018 at 7pm.
Special Board Meeting is scheduled for June 28", 2018 at 7pm.



NORTH RIVERSIDE PUBLIC LIBRARY
Warrant List Number 18-06
For approval June 18, 2018

Account # Account name Amount
7600-05 Health insurance 2,410.05
7650-09 Pension Fund 5,164.00
8096-01 Cds-music-adult 98.80
8097-01 Cds-music-youth 197.85
8105-01 Fiction/nonfiction 624.48
8106-01 Fiction/nonfiction-juvenile 809.96
8115-01 Large print books 74.07
8120-01 Newspapers 389.74
8130-01 I-Net data base —adult 3,432.50
8152-01 Children’s summer reading 1,917.90
8155-01 Adult programs 332.72
8160-01 Adult dvds-feature movies 367.69
8161-01 Adult-dvds-documentary-travel 105.40
8162-01 Children’s dvds-movies 489.82
8166-01 Children’s games 625.24
8171-01 Information technology 1,055.85
8172-01 Computer equipment 33.92
8180-01 Computer software 31.86
8202-01 Office supplies 882.35
8301-07 Telephone 52442
8302-07 Electricity 2,212.04
8304-07 Water & garbage 176.01
8306-07 Building supplies & maintenance 347.01
8308-07 Service contracts 5,003.32
8320-07 Buildings & grounds 280.00
8330-01 Casual labor 75.00
8365-01 Library promotion 192.18
8370-01 Postage 46.96
8375-01 Public relations 326.46
8399-01 111 loss/damage 18.00
8400-01 Accounting 2,000.00
8402-01 Legal fees 814.35
8406-01 Collection service 17.90
8410-01 Printing 2,180.00
8435-01 Personnel background checks 12.00

Total Warrant List $ 33,269.85




4. Committee Reports

A. 1. Elevator inspection was completed with no failures on 6/13. Biannual roofing inspection
scheduled for Monday 6/18. Carpet installation will be scheduled in September.

6. Other Action ltems

B. 10 Hot Spots would be purchased through Tech Soup. Data plans are $10/month and must be
paid for the year up front. Each unit can be remotely deactivated. Library Technology Manager will work
on a draft policy for lending. Lending expected to begin this Fall.

C. Changes made to include funds for appreciation events.

D. 4™ of July Parade, new board members Trustee Pineda and Skenandore along with new staff
members Vernica, Lizzy and Natalie were all asked to be a part of our entry.

E. Show your library card information and sample business participation sign up form included
for trustee review.



NORTH RIVERSIDE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
2400 S. DesPlaines Avenue
North Riverside, IL 60546

Minutes of the meeting of April 23, 2018

1. Open of Meeting

A. The meeting was called to order by Trustee Corgiat at 7:04 p.m. Roll call was
taken.

Present: Annette Corgiat, P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Ken Rouleau

Absent: Brad Lanken, Al Pineda, Priscilla Skenandore

Also Present: Natalie Bazan, Director; Jean DiMonte of DiMonte and Assoc: Jill
Cannizzo

B. A quorum was established.
C. There were no visitors at the meeting

D. Trustee Rouleau made a motion to approve the agenda as presented with the
transfer amount of $60,000. Trustee Folz seconded the motion. A roll call vote was
taken.

Ayes: Annette Corgiat, P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Ken Rouleau

Nays: None

Motion carried

2. Open Forum
No visitors

3. Financial Reports
A. Treasurer Lanken is absent, no report.

B. Jean DiMonte presented the financial reports for the month ending March 31,
2018.

C. Finance Committee Report -
Treasurer's Report
There was not a treasurer’'s report as Treasurer Lanken is absent

D. Trustee Gordon made a motion to approve the financial statements as
presented. Trustee Rouleau seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.
Ayes: Annette Corgiat, P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Ken Rouleau

Nays: None

Motion carried

E. Trustee Gordon made a motion to approve Warrant List #18-04 in the amount
of $28,470.32 Trustee Folz seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.
Ayes: Annette Corgiat, P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Ken Rouleau

Nays: None

Motion carried



5. President

Frank Natalie passed away, Annette suggested the Board do a memorial book for
him. All Board members agreed on that idea. Natalie will work on that. It was noted
that he was really into music so maybe something in that genre. Mary will also
dedicate the next music program in memory of him.

6. Other Action Items

A. Approval of minutes

Trustee Rouleau made a motion to approve the minutes of the March 19, 2018
Board meeting as presented. Trustee Folz seconded the motion. All ayes, motion
carried.

B. Tablets for Board Members

It was discussed that the tablets should be refurbished from ones that the Library
owns and then get new ones for the Library. Natalie will start working on getting
them refurbished and ready for the Board members.

Trustee Gordon made a motion to use the |Pad tablets that the Library owns and
refurbish them for the Board members. Trustee seconded the motion. All ayes,
motion carried.

C. lllinois Department of Innovation and technology Broad Band Service Order
Trustee Rouleau made a motion to approve the Hlinois Department of Innovation
and technology Broad Band Service Order change the T1 to fiber and purchase
the new modem. . Trustee Gordon Rouleau seconded the motion. A roll call vote
was taken.

Ayes: Annette Corgiat, P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Ken Rouleau
Nays: None
Motion carried

7. Information ltems
A. Committee meetings - None added tonight. All meetings go through the director.

B. Calendar - Mayor's Golf Outing is June 11" The luncheon ticket price is the
Library’s donation to the outing. Annette, PJ & Natalie will go. Natalie will email the
Board members that are not present tonight to see if they want to go. Natalie will buy
the tickets. There is nothing additional to add to the calendar for tonight. Natalie will
start sending it again.

C. Memorial Books Fund - Mary just got another request in for 2 books but did not
give Natalie the details as of this meeting.

D. Correspondence - P.J. read a card from the staff thanking for the Christmas
dinner.

E. Board Action Log - Annette sent it to Natalie and she is working on it

F. Trustee Continuing Education - Ken and Annette went to a meeting on Friday and
it was basically all about marketing. There were a ot of good ideas. She had a very
good slide presentation and it is available to all libraries so Natalie will look into
getting a copy of that. Natalie is working with Joe on doing DVD binge boxes.



NORTH RIVERSIDE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
2400 S. DesPlaines Avenue
North Riverside, IL 60546

Minutes of the meeting of May 21, 2018

1. Open of Meeting

A. The meeting was called to order by Trustee Gordon at 7:31 p.m. Roll call was
taken.

Present: P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Brad Lanken, Ken Rouleau

Absent: Annette Corgiat, Al Pineda, Priscilla Skenandore

Alsoc Present. Susan Locander, Assistant Director; Jean DiMonte of DiMonte and
Assoc; Jill Cannizzo

B. A quorum was established.
C. There were no visitors at the meeting

D. Trustee Lanken made a motion to approve the agenda as presented with the
transfer amount changed to $70,000. Trustee Folz seconded the motion. A roll call
vote was taken.

Ayes: P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Brad Lanken, Ken Rouleau

Nays: None

Motion carried

2. Open Forum
No visitors

3. Financial Reports
A. Treasurer Lanken presented the treasurer's report.

B. Jean DiMonte presented the financial reports for the month ending April 30,
2018.

C. Finance Committee Report - Treasurer Lanken reported that financially things
are good. The Library will be going into the new fiscal year strong financially.

D. Trustee Lanken made a motion to approve the financial statements as
presented. Trustee Gordon seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.
Ayes: P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Brad Lanken, Ken Rouleau

Nays: None

Motion carried

E. Trustee Lanken made a motion to approve Warrant List #18-05 in the amount
of $21,914.21 Trustee Rouleau seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.
Ayes: P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Brad Lanken, Ken Rouleau Nays: None

Motion carried



F. Trustee Lanken made a motion transfer $70,000.00. Trustee Folz seconded
the motion. A roll call vote was taken.

Ayes: P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Brad Lanken, Ken Rouleau

Nays: None

Motion carried

4. Committee Reports
A. Buildings and Grounds (Ken Rouleau, chairman)
1. Air Handling System full inspection quote
Trustee Rouleau made a motion to approve the quote from Automatic Control.
Trustee Lanken seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.
Ayes: P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Brad Lanken, Ken Rouleau
Nays: None
Motion carried

2. Service and Inspection Log - Ken is going to work with Natalie on this

3. Repair Log - Natalie is going to have ComEd come out when she gets back to
do an energy efficiency inspection.

B. Strategic Planning (P.J. Folz, chairman)
Nothing tonight

C. Personnel (Greg Gordon, chairman)
1. Technology Manage Job Description
Trustee Gordon made a motion to approve the technology manager job
description as presented. Trustee Rouleau seconded the motion. A roll call vote
was taken.
Ayes: P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Brad Lanken, Ken Rouleau
Nays: None
Motion carried

D. Policy (Priscilla Skenandore, chairman)
Priscilla is absent so there is nothing to report tonight.

5. President
President Corgiat is absent, no report.

6. Other Action ltems
A. Approval of minutes
Trustee Gordon made a motion to approve the minutes of the April 23rd Board
meeting as presented. Trustee Rouleau seconded the motion. A roll call vote was
taken.

Ayes: P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Brad Lanken, Ken Rouleau

Nays: None

Motion carried



B. Approval of Prevailing Wage Ordinance
Trustee Lanken made a motion to approve the Prevailing Wage Ordinance.
Trustee Rouleau seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.
Ayes: P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Brad Lanken, Ken Rouleau
Nays: None
Motion carried

C. Approval of Non Resident card
Trustee Rouleau made a motion to approve the Non-resident card ordinance.
Trustee Folz seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.
Ayes: P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Brad Lanken, Ken Rouleau
Nays: None
Motion carried

D. Approval of Authorization of Intervention in Proceedings before the Tax
Appeals Board Resolution.

Trustee Lanken made a motion to approve the resolution. Trustee Rouleau
seconded the motion. Roll call vote was taken.

Ayes: P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Brad Lanken, Ken Rouleau

Nays: None

Motion carried

E. Approval of FY 18/19 Meeting Schedule for Board meetings

Trustee made a motion to approve the annual Board meeting schedule for the
next fiscal year. Trustee Rouleau seconded the motion. A roll call vote was
taken.

Ayes: P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Brad Lanken, Ken Rouleau

Nays: None

Motion carried

F. Approval of IMRF Participation Ordinance

Trustee Rouleau made a motion to approve the IMRF participation ordinance.
Trustee Lanken seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.

Ayes: P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Brad Lanken, Ken Rouleau

Nays: None

Motion carried

7. Information ltems
A. Committee meetings - None added tonight. All meetings go through the
director.
B. Calendar - no changes
C. Memorial Books Fund - nothing added tonight

D. Correspondence - nothing tonight

E. Board Action Log - all up to date - 4™ of July needs to be discussed soon and
the Staff appreciation dinner.



F. Trustee Continuing Education - nothing tonight

G. Grants - nothing tonight

H. Advocacy - nothing tonight

l. RAILS & SWAN -. Nothing tonight
8. Adjournment
Trustee Rouleau made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:58 p.m. Trustee Lanken
seconded the motion. All ayes, motion carried.

The next Board meeting is scheduled for Monday, June 18, 2018.

Respectfully Submitied
Jill M. Cannizzo



DRAFT

In the change colurmnn, the parentheses means less than last year.
No parenthesis means more than last year. A dash means it's the same.

Account
|REVENUE I 2016-2017 2017-2018 | 2018-2019 | CHANGE |
carryover from previous year
6901-01 | property tax $ 970,000 |3 970,000 (% 1,020,000 (% 50,000
6903-01 | fees and fines 3 12,000 | § 12,000 | $ 12,000 | $ -
6904-01 | Donations 3 5000 (% 5000(% 9,500 [ $ 4,500
6905-01 | grants $ 55001 % 5500 |% 6,500 | $ 1,000
Mary Kadlec estate b -18 - 3 -
6906-01 | interest $ 220 | § 220 [ $ 220 | 8 -
Estimated Loss Due to Property
6901-14 |Assessment Appeals-Future Years | $  (40,000)] $ (20,000)| $ (15,000)] $ 5,000
Estimated Loss Due to Property
6901-15 |{Assessment Appeals - Current Year $ -
Unrealized Income Annuitics $ 20,000 | $ 20000 | & 45000 | % 25,000
total $ 972,720 ($ 992,720 |$ 1,078,220 | $ 85,500
IOPERAT]NG EXPENSES l2016-2017 2017-2018 | 2018-2019 I CHANGE |
SALARIES
7504-01 | library clerks $ 204893 |% 240,733 |% 166,574 | % (74,158)
7507-01 | library pages $ 25787 | § 29,106 [ 8 19,839 | {(9,267)
7508-01 | administrators S 261453 (% 205351(% 290,869 | % 85,518
total $ 492133 |$ 475190 |$ 482,549 | 3 7,359
BENEFITS
7600-05 | health insurance 5 24290 | % 31,000 | % 28,800 % (2,200)
7614-08 | workers compensation 3 1,444 | § 1,444 | § 2,300 | § 856
7650-09 | pension fund $ 12488 | $ 12,488 | § 27,399 | $ 14,911
7660-06 | unemployment insurance $ 1,500 | § 1,500 | % 500 | % (1,000)
7670-08 | social security/mcare $ 34026 | $ 34026 | $ 36,033 | $ 2,007
total 5 73,748 | § 80,458 | $ 95,032 { $ 14,574
TRAINING
7700-01 | educational training trustees $ 500]8 500 | % 500 | § -
7800-01 | educational training staff $ 150013 2500 | % 3,000 | % 500
total $ 2,000 | $ 3,000 | § 3,500 | 3 500

UPDATED 6/14/2018



. : GoeluVd
AP\ T D Ly
2\ Sy o~"\ DRAFT
—-—6 P«-‘?“
|0PERATING EXPENSES | 2016-2017 2017-2018 r 2018-2019 | CHANGE ]
MATERIALS
8090-01 | books on CD-adult $ 2600 | % 1,500 | $ 2000 | % 500
8091-01 | books on CD-children $ 600 | § 600 | $ 700 | $ 100
8096-01 | compact disks-music-adult $ 9751 % 9751 % 400 | % (575}
8087-01 | compact disks-music-children $ 1,265 | 8 1,265 | § 1,000 | § {265)
+718105-01 | adult fiction/nonfiction 3 240001 % 24000 | $ 300008 6,000
8106-01 | children's fiction/nenfiction $ 22000 (% 22,000 | § 25000 (% 3,000
8107-01 | adult reference 3 5000 (% 1,000 | § -1 % {1,000}
8108-01 | eBooks 3 6,000 | $ 4000 | % 50001% 1,000
8109-01 | children's reference $ 200 | § 2001 % -18 (200)
8115-01 | adult large print 3 1,800 | $ 1,800 | § 2,500 | % 700
8120-01 | newspapers 3 2,500 | 3% 2,500 [ % 2500 % -
8130-01 | internet databases 3 9600 |3 960013 10,000 | § 400
8140-01 | adult periodicals 3 3000 | % 25001 % 900 | $ {1,600}
8141-01 | Children's Periodicals $ 1,100 | § 1,100 | § 800 | $ (500)
8160-01 | adult DVDs-feature movies $ 48001 % 48001 % 6,800 | % 2,000
8161-01 | adult DVDs-documentary/travel $ 1,000 | 8 1,000 (% 1,500 | § 500
8162-01 | children's DVDs-movies 3 4100 | $ 4100 | $ 38001 % {300}
8168-01 | children's games 3 1,800 [ $ 1,800 | 2,500 | % 700
total $ 93,240 | $ 84,740 | § 95,200 | § 10,460
PROGRAMS
8150-01 | children's programs 5 3,000 | % 3500 | % 4500} § 1,000
8152-01 | children's summer reading program | $ 4,500 | § 4500 | § 4,500 | $ -
8155-01 | adult programs 3 3,000 | $ 4,000% 7,000 ¢ 8 3,000
total $ 10,500 | $ 12,000 | § 16,000 | & 4,000
STRATEGIC INITIATIVES
18158-01 | Strategic Initiatives $ 8,000 % 8,000 % 4,000 | $ {4,000}
total $ 8,000 | § 8,000 | $ 4,000 | $ (4,000}
COMPUTERS
8171-01 | information technology $ 92003 9,200 | % 12,000 | % 2,800
8172-01 | new computer equipment $ 7,000 | % 4,000 | % 12,500 | § 8,500
8175-01 | mls computer fund $ 16,197 | 16,197 | § 18,956 | § 2,759
8180-01 | software $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 [ % 1,000 | -
8180-01 | website $ 300§ 3001 % 500 | % 200
8195-01 | email $ 125 | § 125 | § 125 | $ -
total $ 33,822 | $ 30,822 | § 45,081 | § 14,259
$ -
OFFICE SUPPLIES $ -
18202-01 | Office Supplies $ 22,000 | $ 10,000 | 14,500 | § 4,500
total $ 22,000 | $ 10,000 | § 14,500 | $ 4,500

UPDATED 6/14/2018



DRAFT

IOPERATING EXPENSES |2016-2017 2017-2018 r2018-2019 ICHANGE |

UTILITIES- OPERATING EXPENSE

8301-07 | telephone $ 12510 | $ 12510 | § 15,000 | 2,490
8302-07 | electricity $ 27,500 | % 27500 | § 31,500 | $ 4,000
8303-07 | gas $ 6,300 [ § 6300 | % 6,500 | $ 200
8304-07 | water/garbage $ 800 | 3 900 | § 1,800 | $ 800
total $ 47,210 | 47,210 | § 54,800 | § 7,590
BUILDING EXPENSE
8306-07 | building supplies and maintenance | $ 12,000 | § 12,000 | § 12,000 | $ -
8308-07 | service contracts $ 35000 | § 35,000 | & 38,000 | 3 3,000
8315-07 | fees and permits 3 1,500 | 1,500 | § 1,500 |1 % -
8320-07 } Building and Grounds $ 35,000 ($ 35000 (% 18,000 | § (17,000}
8330-01 | casual labor $ 22001 % 22001 % 3500 (% 1,300
8335-07 | building repairs % 14,000 | § 14,000 | § 58,000 | § 44,000
total $ 99,700 | § 99,700 | § 131,000 | § 31,300
TRAVEL
8341-01 | meals & dinners $ -1% -3 -13% -
8342-01 | lodging/meals/mileage $ 160013 2400 | % 1600 |3 (800)
total $ 1,600 [ $ 2,400 | % 1,600 | $ {800)
OTHER EXPENSES
8355-01 | memberships $ 1,500 | $ 1,500 | § 1600 (% -
8365-01 | library promotion 3 4400 | % 44001 % 6,000 % 1,600
8370-01 | postage $ 2000 (% 2,000 (% 2,000 % -
8375-01 | public relations 3 500 [ § 500 | $ 500 | $ -
8385-01 | memorials and tributes $ 150 | § 150 | § 500 | % 350
8432-01 | mileage reimbursement $ -1 $ - $ -
8396-01 | bank charges and fees $ 150 | § 150 | § 150 | $ -
8399-01 | ILL Loss/Damage $ 500 | % 500 | % 250 | § (250)
total $ 9,200 | $ 9,200 | § 10,900 | $ 1,700
OUTSIDE SERVICES
8400-01 | accounting $ 25500 | % 25500 [ § 15,000 | (10,500)
3401-01 | audit $ 7,000 % 7,000 | § 7,700 | & 700
8402-01 | legal fees $ 6,000 | $ 6000 (% 6,000 | & -
8404-01 | public information 3 300013 3,000 | % 3,000 |% -
8405-01 | appraisal 3 450 | § 450 1% 450 | $ -
8305-01 | architecht/building consultant 3 -3 - 3 -
8406-01 | collection agency $ 2001 % 2001 % 200 | $ -
8408-01 | strategic plan $ 5001 % 500 | % 500 | $ -
8410-01 | printing $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 | § 10,000 [ $ -
8430-01 | payroll expenses $ 3,550 | % 4,000 | % 4500 |% 500
8435-01 | background checks 3 100 | § 100 | $ 150 [ $ 50
total $ 56,300 | § 56,750 | $ 47,500 [ $ (9,250)

UPDATED 6/14/2018



IOPERATING EXPENSES I 2016-2017

DRAFT

2017-2018 I 2018-2019 ICHANGE ’

INSURANCE

8460-05 | liahility insurance package $ 8,840 i $ 8,840 | § 13,000 | §

8470-05 | directors/officers insurance $
total $ 8,840 | § 8,840 | § 13,000 | $
OTHER EXPENSES

§600-01 |Bond Interest $ - $ -

8601-02 | Debt Certificate Interest 3 20751 % 2490 | $ 2,500 %
total $ 2075 (% 2,490 |§ 2,500 | $
ITOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES | $ 960,368 [ 930,800 [ § 1,017,162 | §
|NETINCOME i % 12,352 | § 61,920 | § 61,058 | $
DEBT SERVICE

8700-02 {Bond Principle $ -1 8% -

8701-02 |Debt Certificate Prinicple $ 40,000 | $ 30,000 | § 30,000 [ §
total $ 40,000 | $ 20,000 | $ 30,000 | §
RETAINED EARNINGS $ 31,920 % 31,058 3

UPDATED 6/14/2018

4,160

4,160

10
10

86,362

(862)

(862)



. Ghow UsYour
Efﬁ |s_|bran' Cﬂ;dt
A

Naperville Public Library S

Business Name: Title:
Contact Name: Email:
Address:
City: State: Zip: Phone: Fax:
This agreement is entered into between and the Naperville Public Library {“Library”)

and for the duration: ] Ongoing: until canceled/opted out [ Fall 2018: due 6/21/2018 [J winter 2018: due 09/20/2018

[CISpring 2019: due 12/12/2018 [] Summer 2019: due 3/27/2019

*  You must complete the entire season; no mid-season opting out permitted.

e Tooptout of the campaign, you must notify the library in writing two months prior to the start of the next season.
Send letter to Naperville Public Library, Attn: Marketing Manager, 3015 Cedar Glade Drive, Naperville, IL 60564 or
email to kneidermyer@naperville-lib.org.

e Participation in the Show Us Your Library Card campaign requires your business to pravide unique offers exclusive to
Naperville Public Library cardholders and must be different than any other deals your business is simultaneously

offering. The library has the right to decline business participation.

*Terms of business discount/offer Business location(s) where the terms will be in effect:

*Naperville Public Library will use the above discount/offer written by the business/establishment for its Show Us campaign. The agreement written

in the above box will be the wording used for promotions. The library reserves the right to edit for space limitation and uniformity.

The library’s responsibility:

The library will provide the following promotions. {Partner information will be included where possible:

Fliers at your business promoting the campaign

Signage with your business name at all three of our library locations.

A partnership ad with your business name in our program guide.

Inclusion of all participants and their offers on a dedicated web page, with a link to each husiness where possible.
Inclusion of your business participation in our online public newsletter, Facebook and Twitter page.

This agreement will be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of Illinois. This agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties and may not be modified, amended or changed except by a writing signed by all parties to this
agreement. Thisagreement will be binding upon and inure of the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns, provided
that neither party hereto will have the right to assign this agreement or assign any duty, service or responsibility hereunder without
the prior written consent of the other party. Each party in this agreement warrants and represents that the individual signing this
agreement has the authority to bind his or her respective company or person.

[ 11 hereby agree.

Signature & Title: Date:
Library Signature & Title: Date:




WO J2QUIBLIUCICIYM FOFO-899-059 2ro-Areagyuoreaym /€ L-899-0£9

L8109 7 ‘uoreayp 193,15 A2(SIM 3 0L L8109 7| "UOIEBLMA 393115 SSOLD "N §ZZ -aseyound §7$ e po g§
oL e

B (9NHW 03

‘uoleaym adenbs umol 1e Aluo pijea saseyaund oL$ e Yo ¢4

NG00 3 STI000N

‘aseyzind Qg$ UM IieLLep] 3.4

5INIKD 3 #50S S.M

i5W3Ll 3344 ¥o

182415 3feH 'N S¥| o
asenbs LMo 177 18 PIEA g 219U3 1O %01

UNN0ISId TWID3d5 304 53155IMIshd 35311 LY 33 MR

adiy ASPEIIT 2118nd NOLVIHM ‘sseyind 055 €40 0L

NOLVIHM D 5D

&
kﬂg a—gﬁ Mthh\u_m Qﬁn&h& MMHJNDO m uoleaym « aaenbs umoy Lsz
NMOL NOLH3HM 34BN0S NMOL
y UDRoY JAsAY ‘Buiso[d 3k pleq paed Yin Jodag SwWoH 057$
\ : e B 3A1903Y 'SSBLDIN IO 9|ES JWOH YIA
Hin l - N \ ¥ E8E9-L8L-0E9 « 2|51 « enUBAY Sde 0051
N0 dn N31S Gy Aused NOIL3Y Xtw/3d
L102 §18LALd3S - WH3L NOSIHYOW ASOr IH1
; Y-
' Y ‘SWIYE IS|PUBYIIBW YO %S|
L6ZT-ZBO-0ED « UOJLDYAM « 300435 JUOIE M OLT
JIsNl NOgHnens
"S421J0 18I0 UM M|BA JON "010STSL-0E9 JIE3 Jo "oodweys apesSdn 3o 5f ‘xog a1poeo Jod 4o 54
S10°S3IRSISY 18 BNPBYIS HRIU0 "B - 0£:8 1U4-UOW S L8EL-GTT0E9
‘88|10 :oﬁm;zmo sndwed ay uo asey) .zsw L7 2O 81 unoa Lysi UOIEBUM » PEOY PIRIMSIING GVEL
193211, 982)]07) UCIESUAL USIA ISNEY (K|UO SFRpI0 ;
SIUBAPY T34 IUSAS BUIES DL 0] SNEA JISSa| J0 ==.Em ZE E._._.cn_m
;mw [enba 4o 183311 PUDISS B BAI03) PUE JUSAS LIFOLOD

Y 531185 ISIY 8-/ 10T Aue 0312} e 3selypund *s)ua|2 Suuanysa Jog apeiEdn A 924
= OQ neA usym paea AJBIGE] UOJESUM INOA MOYS (ETHDUIYH) “SIUBY3 FUITL 1541 JOJ INDURY 3344
Z@ﬂd\u_lm\/\,_ sndwie) aBajioy ucieaym « aseyd ‘N gIY gm—otonm “3AY YLON 885 7§ PEOY }2A3S00Y £11Z

SIS 151149 39310 NOLUIHM NOL4IHM - 541K 140dS

"21e(d |lews e Jo 407 “Ang a8exped wWNWIW B 4O INOY 1511y 3514 PUE LGNEINSUCD 394
g 9Z15-T9V-0E9 » UOIEIYM + 2aenbs umo] LS C8BV-LLB-0E9
15N0H 318 S.NIHYEM suojueduio 9IS g SNOINGLIGD HINIS




"Jdd 01 sAewnol JuelBiLuw 18 %00} & toqySian A 5 o4m
PUe J¥d JO Ai0ISIY Ul vodn payay Sap0Hp
- (snjeA pz$) uoneUOP O L§ B 104 500G T
Z0rS-239-0€9

uojeaypm - peoy sladen °s LOZ

Y3IN3D 134N0SIY S.21d03d

uoin Yo sz§

W Ay 00E9-9YZ-0E9 « UOIESUM « LIIRId M 000
22104 I “DIONLS 3060 SIA0W
"21E1S3 |B3U [21IUSPISAL JO Bjes 40 aseydind e uo

ST Buisop [nyssa00ns 1B JPaIS S € anaaey
S0 TTLOFES-OEY « VAL UID + OOEH "PAID MIRd °S S
Halhided WEIL SHHEE 41

- S3143d0Ud 3HIIY SIWGITEM YITIH

'SJ3JJ0 40 sUodnod J3Y10 Y BUIQUIOI Jouuey
"pied AJeag)] yim aseyaund 3sue Jo 401
£8T5-069-0E9 » UOIESUM » 102495 AS|SOM "M 0LZ

dOHS 401 3103 6 ONY SNu3F

2243 pue ues|d pie Fuiieay] 9.4
S0S6-Z5L-0£9
uoleIYM +  31INS ‘PROY LLIR] AJUNO) 'S LLE

"N *SH01300 N3 L

‘537 g7 saldod Jojon

4015 Sdf 3L

“Aliwey sad aug (grye Mlefo| 984y dn
uBis sYong Uolsog yum jead) Sop sejndod 150w 1no 4o JauleIued 394

SNOLS08 oML

“JUNCISIP 3110 AUe LA PaLiquiod aq JouLe)
Ajuo s 1w 1511 ‘SIBRYSIY 10 10|03 YO %EZ "SININRY LO %S
12 NOTHS

sseyaind anoA o %S|
W] S53HLLW
WNOISIP J3Y10 AUE YIM pRUIGUIOD 3¢ Jouue] 'Bseyand Jnok o %01

"IUNOISIP 43I0 AUE Uliam PaUILIOS g JouueD ‘95eydind Inok 130 %0 L

Y4IML0C SN

"65°1$ Apune uys
SHINGTY] H0uNGD

"240W IO BO0LS JO aseyund e yo osz§
JUNUNYN HSILL SSTHHNG

uojeaym » speoy IasadeN pue
PI31J1921Ng] JO ISUI0) ISIMYTION

153M 3Y6N0S BOBNUD

saedad po gLy
"s13WIRY SUIPNIUE $ILI0553008 L0 50|

SaM0dS

‘G6°61$ 10} LWIOHUN PUR SBSSEP §

HILNF3 Alb] SOTH B0 ILBYHR

‘210W 10 hs 9z)s Je|ngad Aue
aseyaind noA usym yup pue diys said

SENS S.IHIW AISHIT
‘sjuaned mau 1oy JISIA JEIVE 140 GS§
d 11830 AUIHI00d YIMILLIH

“ualyed mau soy 1sa) Surieay Asguswdulos

841 SNRit3H

"SIUNOISIP 3410 AU Yum pauiquIoD 8¢ Jouue)
‘(1se3 asenbg epeue( e Aluo pileA) 66'64 Inaaiey Auy

Sd1id [8349

“JUNOISIE JaL10 AUB LJIM PaUIqUICD 2q Jouue?)
“1opJo Buiwesy woisnd 3o g

Wb 15t
BLISSISSE puke uogelnsuos Aejusw)duic)
JILIHOHIED Alittd NTROWAG

"BIOW J0 07§ JO 4apio Auo Buiuea)d Aip UNoA LIM SUS 20US 334y |

SYINETIT 3 HILd3Y I0HS BOUNED

"§¢4 10J BujUel) Wes) pajWiIjun Jo Luow e snd
SjyBUag JJ241D NIBUBIS JO LIUOW Ny B 180

SSINLH HIIHGHD

SISPEHES R
_, P43 W13 I 00LF € UM 011821 Bjyey
%@Em% SHANS LY KNG

1stieRads uoeligeya. pasuad| & Ag
uRwissasse unfu) Supnpui Buuasmns Aunful Aeyusw)iduiod

QLMY

VHLNAD DNIJJAOHS

ISV uojeaYM « Speoy afjiateden pue
TAVROS VAVINVA pleaanng Jo 49U.407) JSeatlionN
=gy 1543 346NOS HOBNEQ
aseupund Yo 901

%m 661 1-1TC-0E9 « UOIBIYM » 35 JUCLH] "M 6LE

SWVHIZED) WD 301 ONY S1LHI0J0HD i SLdekHYS

W 324

£199-§99-0£9

swosgrs UGIESYM « "BAY SSAULNS Zo§
PO Rodor)  oungHi AB SOUEMY JLHH0AY0)

“Bujyreos 1aa.ed Jo S53UISNY 3244 JO SINGL OML

S6LL-ELZ-ZLE « UOILIUM - 001 35
HAIMATIOM

‘peoy o|iaseden ‘s S5L1
mmUwOH.HU J0IMOTHOM S3910H)

"67 "Mdas ‘Aepud ue

‘wrd § Agq paoed aq 3snw JepaQ ‘s1anpoad
SB1IBS 2UMIeUB]S 199195 4O BP0 INOA 1O %G
Z00E-6L2089

O4uELI0 3 NOLH3HM 40 SONNE 133008

spung

Ja6png

'UOSS3| WIMS 3344 3uUQ

0559-8¥£-0£9
UoIB3YM « PROY P2144823Nd "3 S¥7)

S100HIS LWIMS SLO1-Hn0Y

"s3UIPPaMm puR $39) AIBA||ap SIPN{IXT (PaseA 10 SW33S 3s00])
SIUALUATUR.LIE [JO|f YSaLY J0) SIIPIO URH|EM U0 %S|
6897-95F-0£9

uoleaym « 198435 A3|SaM M LEL

30449 S.MIHONH

IR0 UNGA Yo 9401
ZYYZ-£99-0£9
uoIEBYM » 19915 WIBN °N 821

SHRdEH I

Ve

FUALAOD|TYEOTL

NIAYYO) %o SATHANY

soiydesGeydpe



Bi0'Alelqleq

iABpO] 8U0 186 pue Ul doig ¢ p4ed B aABY 1,U0(

19004 SiY} SpISUl Pals!| SJUNCOSIP puE

sfeap |eloads oy Bulaleses pue sessauisng

jeoo| Bunedioiped o) y Buimoys Aqg paes Aeaqi
eely uoibulieg InoA yum anjea sejealb uene jen

‘yuop dn-ubig pied Aseaqi jeuonep sl jequieideg

p1ed Ateiql [euoiieN

\CQQ: 1L0g WUOW dn-uBbls

FIUDLIRYIST fiom anofi - pnBoRuazony

Rusyoen)q

P4

Isn3 puaRvy Bupng

ATIWDL VT W
— T
adg « Adwoyy (oambug
__\em..l\.\\ e T E R LT

E=P3IRIGII0Y

HIINT D ONENEY T

uoBURNH

SLNYINOGOOY DITENd 03140183
STLYIJOSEV S

SNIFH0Y DISNIWTIN
p
L —— |

FAOLIGIG0], JOO( JUGI] INOL 1Y
kL ea)d Bujwrul 1244

wudysng Ag e vah;h\w_m.%w@\u

2{URB( 3DUTUIAUCD Inck
~gB(T £ uado

"Eou;sng mas maib oy XaspyL

DuIbUbIS

uoiung

:S8SS8UISNg 800 1eaJb 958yl WOJ)
S4e[40 Buines-Asuow Aofus 01 pJed AJeigll JNoA 180
"AeJq) oyand [220] INOA puBe AYUNLWULWOD INO

Burpioddns 10} s9S88UISNG S58Y} YUBY) 95B8|d ‘Pied Arigr] Bely ucibulieg B yum
AJUC pllEn SIBHO 'PSIOU alaym Jdeoxa ‘£ 10z '0S-1 Jequisidag Wod) piea SIslO




“Aidds ABw See) JaLN [88)4 AllBR1 5 O}
$168} 1| MOUY 988 PUB UNOCOE @BUMDBLC) 88/ 471 B 01 YOIMG
LHUB( SOUSIUBAUOD INOA

IO HURQYD}
0500°2Pe'LpB =SAB(Y £ uadQ)
unbueg e
1865 UIBW 158M 051 \.Ilu/ &
queg 431

'PSUGUIDD 8T JOULED SUcdnoD/SIBYO B0 S80i0 e'0ade ou
AU SIS QuCiS-U) O S81ddy 88891y Jowoysno 18d 1810 LOD
“WB|| BOUEIES'D) 4O BB AUE JO %0 'BUDNIOPE LIE BAJSODY
“Mipmer g s1eH paolid Be Aue o %0g 0} dn saBsay

'8BADISY 10 Lizdg peoud Bey Aue )G BH Bul) 185 'BuD Ang
wod benos-mmm
6965 5.5 €L
uoBuueg

weng esgaddy (0g
NWEIN BSROYaD|

uyy eulg Aq seosssooy

Uuy U AQ SELIOSSEDDE - DSOS

"P4ED AJRIQ)| P04 JO OIOLIT B U1 IXS] UBAS LUED NOA
- SUCISUIXT USET AW (IN4 4o 0o%

sdeag, | praney
ﬁg m

SUBOS [BINEN Pa0H [0S

Wweo'sdeospoojjos
gBL1'BLE P
yoiBupieqg

18a4s U "M 012

aseUaNd 81nUs JNoA Yo %5

woo'uyybueg

~BUIBNBUBIS MMM
~S5BUIENG N0k Meul 03 Aeam el

0ZSP'8YE FIE
uaiBupueg ‘Aemybiyg csc&c:mhm
ISEMUYLON "M 6LE uoiBupIeg

uoBuleg Jo ewessubis

"BSBULNG SIS INoA Yo %G1

L0 ESRSUGLIOU

TLHB'ZBE LYE
uojbueg
186415 eynyosebe ooy

'S 8,UCLION

“Adde suotsnoxg
‘wmal [euesiad Jo) Jequeidsg Buunp uoeredosd xzy 663

WoedIeIl MMM
00v|'2se"ie8

SINVINMDJDY JTartd AT
SILVIIOSSY ¥

. SNIZ9OY DISNTWHIN
:O.—Qc_tmm yinos
1NOD eAlnoexs Nﬂ p_— W
il

SE1BI00SSY 9 SUIQQOR MSUILLSIN

'SHSBUDING SI0IS-U| |7 4O %0L

i {"MolIGHIn] 600 U0l JNOA Ty
Eo%comﬁu_ﬁJ.MM P00 154 AtiEoL] Bugrtiip, premy
L1°258" et oy pooaieg
uoiBuiueg axe ﬁ A S S .@h%
‘pY Jedded ‘N 2L2ET S N T T e e
193135 S38NIVN

ARG

$10NPOId 184 Winiwialg J19dng 10918S 8,0ineN

“IBINAWLICD [BUCEIBT 10 PEd) 'BUoUd! INGA Ly Ul
uo-SpLRY BUon|oUr 'eoueISIsSe ABDIoUYDe) @Bl NOd BUC

SUCIN|O5 3

WOI'SUO[N|0S
aidusywi mmm
SECL-0LE- L8
uojbueg

O ‘sUopnes eldwis MIAP

“SlI0JUS LS JUSPME 5] LONSNGSU B8 (O SINOY 2
TRUCIHORE US (IR (S6F 190! MOU) UDIBNIBAS [BIIU! 1O OOLE

wog-sdipyuoibuyuny

uoybuLey
S10¢°Z8E 248 ,umhzmumwz_zzﬁ., 7
Bu Remy By
uoiBueg ‘Aemybiy =°u. =_ﬂ-.=.-=

ISBMYLON "M 2L

e Buiues ugiBuuny

'80IMBS AUB JJO %G|

euflsnrigied
JWLOSH00Ge0E)
681958904
uojBujueg 'Aemys|H
1SOMULION 'S 2P0

pudisn

UOMBS BUAISPI Ag iBH

IBPIO INOA 1O 30 L

“ONI DNIHALYD 7
B )
‘ &

BupsieD ¥ 8jes Ue|e) s,cluoiLBRl

LWDT"SOJUOUR L MMM
ZBEZTOE PR
uoyBulLeg 'ABmub|H
ISOMUMON ‘N |2

‘[eaiy enjea BAxZ Aue JO asegaund yim Wwey nugp seog 334-

muﬁuhﬁuhnwﬁ @
ARt Avag W

woopubwosesq mmm

BPrIBE LFE
uolBmueg

AemyBiH ysemyuoN "M 22g

€, PIBUOODIA/SIIBINRISOY AR Jesyg

S10Z '+ § /2qwsaa] Seudxy A0 USIBISIUED IPOH v2
"PROM 3L JOu AUNIRLD SR J6d BuO YLl - BTYSA [ELOHOWK
GBS ATNO 10; e5BSSBIN YSPaMS BINUL 00 40/PUR WEXT D1oedoryn)

Woasopoeidediyo
uoBupLRQAL MMM
{66€ 248 LVE
uoyBuiueg ‘go1 sung
PeoY BOUNZ BB LLL

onoeidoayD spe4

HOOOPUERY JUSPS PUB WIDJIUN T4 B S90MOU SIUL
‘66¢ 10§ SBSSEID AUEIEY| / GOUOMMAB] JO DS §

wedsHeRnewuolbuueq
6656'28E"2V8

uojfiumeg ‘BzBId
SUcLIWe) uoibuweg EZ1

sHy [Blbepy uoBuluey

"gopd JBy 12 SNjea Josser JO BNoa 4O jupd puozes g 196
pue 8oUd MmO} AepAisne JerBai o 1B Juud LB AUE Ang

Wioa"cjuIBAOUE MMM
S0P POE LYB
uojbupisg

984G UBN A ELL

"d'd'Nu "My AoueS

“sideiayl 'BUOpEdnODO 10 jS|deBlY)
[BO1SAYC DBSUED| B LI UIBI0S WUSWSAOW TBUCNOUN, IO JS9I08
Alnly| say B 9/npauds 01 AUnpoddo a4t ouE wey [Euaiowioad suc

15414 SJUBRLL BunIng

W03 qRHEHPOIRIR(8D08

ZLEQTIBELPR
uojbulueg ‘AemuyliH
136MULION ‘M SSY

ds « Moyl earsiad
9 Wo[ICINIaryal

7= PJIRIg|3aITY

121US0) UONEIEGBUSH PeIRIgsocy

IBLICISND 18T SUQ JWTT 1808 ,S/d8[U,. T NCA JO) BN YSiA

W09 PIBINABIG
00ZL'LLE° /v
umBulueg

180415 YOO 'S 60T

dous WD 9 BlUoH BINARIg

19pIo UNBOA UZ0J) JNOA YO %02

Eou.oac.cawa:um:_n Aom anoh - pnbofi uszoy
e ANBY2OMQ

190ns YBnoH s 511

unBoA uszol4 Ausynenig

iSleueq sy deal pug LILIoW S|}

PJED AlRIC)| iNOA MOUS - SBJIAISS SSBLISNG

‘syib pue UoISE; 000D BLIOY D00 "SSeul
'BYSSALISNG [BOO| JO AYQLEBA B 1B SIUNODS|P

noA sBuug osfe pJeo NoA Jequisldes sy

‘20w yaniu pug sdoysyiom ‘JUBLLLIBHSILE ‘§|00}
Buiwies| ‘Youeasas ‘OSnW 'sauZeBew ‘sanou
'SyC0Q 2a4} O} Lodssed e :piso ABIQY INOA




6/14/2018 Show Us Your Library Card, Naperville! | Naperville Public Library

Show Us Your Library Card, Naperville!

Benefits of a Napervilie Public Library Card in Our Community

By showing your Naperville Public Library card to participating local business partners at the time of purchase, you can receive a discount or special
offer. Check back every season for an updated list of participating businesses and offers.

Would you like to become a business partner? (/sites/default/files/pdffshow-us/show-us-agreement-form.pdf)

June 1, 2018 to August 31, 2018

ALIGN

REALTIE AKD WILLNTSS
BACK AND NFCK EENTER

{http:/wvww.alignhw.com/#8G1DRE)

Align Health and Wellness (http:/fwww.alighhw.com/#8G1DR6)
1811 Freedom Dr., Ste 117

Naperville

630-225-8750 {tel:1630-225-8750)

See offer

+ $49 Neck Pain, Back Pain, or Headache Exam
» Complete spinal examination for each family member; review of all health concerns and health goals
« Customized digital x-ray's & detailed doctors report (exciudes Medicare & Medicaid plans)

lﬁ\\Alliance Chiropractic

s A Functional Wellness Conter

(http:/falliancechiropracticwellness.com/)

Alliance Chiropractic (http:/falliancechiropracticwellness.comf
552 S. Washington St., Ste 120

Naperville

630-995-3189 {tel:1630-995-3189)

See offer

+ 15% discount off any supplements or supplies purchased in office; Standard Process, Metagenics, Ortho Molecutar Products, Pure Encapsulations,
Thorne, Biofreeze, Sombra and more.

* $10 discount on all acupuncture services,

+ Discounts cannot be combined with any other offers or promotions.

https://mww.naperville-lib.orgfabout/show-us-your-library-card-naperville M2



6/14/2018 Show Us Your Library Card, Naperville! | Naperville Public Library

(http://ballfactoryfun.com/)

Ball Factory Indoor Play & Café (http://ballfactoryfun.com/)
864 S, Route 59

Naperville

630-445-8365 (tel:1630-445-8365)

See offer

10% off admission

+ 10% off food order

10% off birthday party (maximum discount $50)

+ Offers cannot be combined with any discounts, coupons, or other promotiens

Jislo”

'y Beue h @ o

{https.h’www.lechocolatdubouchard.comlfrench-bistro)

Bistro du Bouchard {hitps:/fwww.lechocolatdubouchard.com/french-bistro)
127 S. Washington St.

Naperville

630-355-5720 (tel:1630-355-5720)

-

See offer

« 10% off any entrée.
« Notvalid with any other offers.

Alp.
li‘i'i»‘rls‘i-i

oL

{hittp:ifbritishswimschool.com/dupage-kane/poolsinapetville-at-la-fitness/)

British Swim School (http:/ibritishswimschool.com/dupage-kane/poolsinaperville-at-la-fitness/}
1836 Freedom Dr. (inside LA Fitness)

Naperville

630-333-9382 (tel:1630-333-9382)

See offer

+ Sign up today for half off your 1st month*!
+ *Valid at Naperville location.
» Cannot be combined with any other offer. For new customers only.

(2 education

be smarter.

{https:/iwww.c2educate.com/locations/naperville-il/}

€2 Education Naperville (https://www.c2educate.comflocations/napervilie-il/)
1160 E. Ogden Ave., Ste 106

Naperville

630-304-9030 {tel:1630-904-9030)

‘ See offer

4 free tutoring hours per location for non-C2 students only and additional 5% discount with enrollment ’

https:/Amww.napervilla-lib.org/about/show-us-your-library-card-naperville 2112



6/14/2018

62 education

be smarter.

Show Us Your Library Card, Naperville! | Naperville Public Library

{https:/fwww.c2educate.com/locations/naperville-south-naperville-ils)

C2 Education Naperville South {https://www.c2educate.com/locations/naperville-south-naperville-il/)

2860 Showplace Dr., Ste 108
Naperville
630-778-0802 (tel:1630-778-0802)

l See offer

‘ 4 free tutoring hours per location for non-C2 students enly and additional 5% discount with enrollment.

CHUCHE CHEESE'S
WA A (B K

{https:fiwww.chuckecheese.com/storedetails/ilinaperville/a7)

Chuck E Cheese's {hitps://www.chuckecheese.com/storedetails/Iifnaperville/87}

506 S. Route 59
Naperville
630-369-2012 (tel:1630-369-2012)

‘ See offer

10 free points per child with library card

{http:/fwww.cloudk9academy.com/index.html)

Cloud K9 Academy (http:/iwww.cloudk®academy.com/index.himl)

1815 Wehrli Rd.
Naperville
630-699-3154 (tel: 1630-699-3154)

‘ See offer

‘ 10% off your first full month enrollment in one Group Class.

e
A A

(http:/icomedyshrine.com/)

The Comedy Shrine (http://comedyshrine.com/)

4034 Fox Valley Center Dr.

Aurora

630-585-0300 (tel:1630-585-0300)

‘ See offer

= 50% off all Stand Up and lmprov Comedy Shows (not including Special Events and New Years Eve shows)

« Two drink minimum for all customers still applies.

o

"

(http://www.costco.com/warehouse-locations/naperville-il-342. html)

https:/fwww.naperville-lib.org/about/show-us-your-library-card-naperville

Nz



6/14/2018 Show Us Your Library Card, Naperville! | Naparville Public Library

Costco-Naperville (hitp://www.costco.com/warehouse-locations/naperville-il-342.htmh
1320 S. Route 59

Naperville

630-328-2900 (tel:1630-328-2900)

Ses offer

* Receive a $20 Costco Cash Card when you join as a new Executive Member
« QOr receive a $10 Costco Cash Card, when you join as a new Gold Star Member
» Valid only at Naperville Costco

%nuuum#
DONUTS

‘3’?’9«5 N

TobbiNg

(https:ifww.dunkindonuts.com/en/locations ?location=60564)

Dunkin Donuts/Baskin-Rebbins (hitps://www.dunkindonuts.com/en/locations?location=60564)
2880 95¢th St,

Naperville

630-922-4432 (tel:1630-922-4432)

See offer

’ Buy a dozen donuts, get 6 free.

DuPage
- Health & Wellness
\m Your guithe to better Jvelth

{http://dupagehealth.net/)

DuPage Health and Wellness (http://dupagehealth.net/)
800 Roosevelt Rd., Bldg. E, Ste 220

Glen Ellyn

630-469-1527 (tel:1630-469-1527}

See offer

+ Free initial consultation for new patients excluding any federally funded programs (Medicare)}

stress to the body.

» After consultation, choice of one: $25 - 30 minute massage or 161 point stress assessment identifying substances {environment and food) causing

Ellman’s Music Center, [ne.
(hitp:/fwww.ellmansmusic.com/)
Eflman’s Music Center {hitp://www.ellmansrmusic.com/)
508 W, 5th Ave,
Naperville
6230-355-5880 (tel:1630-355-5880}

See offer

+ 15% discounton all “in-stock" print music; 10% on special order print music
= $10 off your first private lessen
+ $10 discount on Early Childhood music class

https:/fiwww.naperville-lib.org/about/show-us-your-library-card-naperville

4112



6/14/2018 Show Us Your Library Card, Naperville! | Napervilte Public Library

(http:/fwww.foreveryogurt.com/)

Forever Yogurt (http:/iwww.foreveryogurt.com/)
22 E. Chicago Ave., Ste 112

Naperville

331-213-7095 (tel:1331-213-7095)

See offer

‘ 10% off. Cannot be combined with other offers, ‘

= FourSeasons
{http/iwww.fourseasonseyecare.comf)

Four Seasons Eyecare (hitp://www.fourseasonseyecare.com/}
2879 95th St., Ste 179

Naperville

630-305-0735 (tel: 1630-305-0735)

See offer

+ $25 off a routine eye exam for new patients or an additional $10 off our current promotion for a complete pair of glasses.
* Restrictions apply.
¢ Please see store for details.

HOLLYWOODIOPALIS

ACINEMA. PAR & CATERY

{https:/iwww.hollywoodpalmscinema.com/)

Hollywood Palms Cinema (https:iiwww. hollywoodpalmscinema.com/)
352 S, Route 59

Naperville

630-428-53800 (tel:1630-4238-5800)

See offer

« Monday-Thursday free admission per card at Hollywood Palms Rt. 59
« Limit two free admission per llbrary card

* Not valid for Disney Movies, One item minimum purchase per person
+ Not valid opening weekend of a NEW release

« Not valid with any other offers or promotions

it's a@[ﬁ«@thing

{https:/hawww.itsablingthing.co/)

it's a Bling thing (hitps:/fww.itsablingthing.cof)
14 W, Jackson Ave.

Naperville

630-717-1111 (tel:1630-717-1111}

See offer

I 25% off your purchase. May not be combined with any other offer, I

hitps://iwww.naperville-lib.arg/about/show-us-your-library-card-naperville 512



6/14/2018 Show Us Your Library Card, Naperville! | Naperville Public Library

{http:/f'www.kidsnips.com/naperville/}
KidSnips {http:/iwww.kidsnips.cominaperville/)
2835 Showplace Dr., Ste 131

Naperville

630-848-0008 (tel: 1630-848-0008}

See offer

J $3.00 in free toys with a Full Price Haircut. Cannot be combined with other offers. 1

k&6 kéel

ELLESS

QUICK KOREAN EATS
{http:/lwww.kogiiexpress.com/)

Kogii Kogii Express (http://www.kogiiexpress.com/)
1763 Freedom Dr,, Ste 101

Naperville

630-453-5506 (tel:1630-453-5508)

See offer

’ 10% off entire purchase {excluding Happy Hour Specials) ‘

b Chpolts

du Bauckard

(http:/fwww.lechocolatdubouchard.com/)

Le Chocelat du Bouchard (http:/fwww.lechocolatdubouchard.com/)
127 5. Washington St.

Naperville

630-355-5720 (tel:1630-355-5720)

See offer

+ 10% off in store purchase.
« Custom/Special orders excluded.

« Not valid with any other offers.

S 197,

(htips:fwww littlieitalianpizza.com/)

Little Italian Pizza {https:/lwww.littleitalianpizza.com/)
373 E. Bailey Rd.

Naperville

630-983-8200 (tel:1630-983-8200)

‘ See offer

i XL - 1 topping pizza, with a 2 fiter of soda - $20 {including tax) ‘

hitps:/fwww.napervilie-lib.org/about/show-us-your-library-card-naperville 612



6/14/2018 Show Us Your Library Card, Napervillel | Naperville Public Library

Musical
Expressions

({http:/fmusicalexpressions.net/)

Musical Expressions (http://musicalexpressions.net/)
602 W. 5th Ave,, Ste F

Naperville

630-355-1110 (tel:1630-355-1110)

’ See offer

‘ Waiving $25 Registration Fee when signing up for full time, private lessons ’

Bolisglivsuk
(http:/fwww.nancyspizza.com/store-locator--hours.html)

Nancy's Pizza (http:/fwww.nancyspizza.com/store-locator--hours.html)
2710 Weber Rd.

Bolingbrook

630-679-0700 (tel:1630-679-0700)

See offer

‘ Free small thin cheese pizza with $25 or more; or 10% off any order. ‘

I
%;f%
e ls

{hitp://'www.napernutsandsweets.com/)

Naper Nuts & Sweets (hitp://www.napernutsandsweets.com/)
10 W. Jefferson Ave.

Naperville

630-355-5330 (tel:1630-355-5330)

l See offer ' - }

10% Discount (Excludes Gift Baskets) ‘

MAPERVILLE
RuNnNING DD,

(http:/frunningcompany.com/)

Naperville Running Cempany (http://runningcompany.com/)
34 W, Jefferson Ave.

Naperviflle

630-357-1900 (tel:1630-357-1900)

See offer

+ $10 off a shoe purchase
+ One gift per shoe purchase
+ Sandals, sale shoes and discounts excluded

b NAPERVILLE
Y RUNNING Co.

https:/fwww.naperville-lib.org/about/show-us-your-library-card-naperville 712



6/14/2018 Show Us Your Library Card, Naperville! | Naperville Public Library

(http://runningcompany.com/)

Naperville Running Company {http://runningcompany.com/)
3416 S. Route 59, Ste 116

Naperville

630-445-8285 (tel:1630-445-8285)

See offer

+ $10 off a shoe purchase
» Cne gift per shoe purchase

+ Sandals, sale shoes and discounts excluded

(http:/fwww.napervillemartialarts.com/}

PARK's Mattial Arts Academy {http://www.napervillemartialarts.com/)
931 E. Ogden Ave., Ste 111

Naperville

630-717-1313 {tel:1630-717-1313)

See offer

+ Two weeks of complimentary TaeKwenDe lessons ($79 value).
+ Must present card at time of sign up.
+ Limit one offer per card holder,

Pt Tile

Mea ltenaneanGri
(https:/iwaw. pitaville.com/)
Pltaville Mediterranean Grill (https:/fwww.pitaville.com/)
1552 N, Aurora Rd
Naperville
630-717-5200 {tel:1630-717-5200)

See offer

+ 10% off on the entire arder.
+ Cannot be combined with other offers.

(http:/fwww.pixelblastarcade.com/}

Pixel Blast Arcade (http://www.pixelblastarcade.com/}
1045 Burlington Ave., Ste 2

Lisle

331-777-2941 (tel:1331-777-2941})

See offer

+ 10% off admission, limit one admission per card.
= Cannot be combined with any other offer/discount, birthday parties or greups of 10 or mare.

hitps:/fwww.naperville-lib.org/about/show-us-your-library-card-naperville 812



6/14/2018 Show Us Your Library Card, Napervillel | Naperville Public Library

Premium Fruit Smaathies

{http:/fwww.robeks.com/lecations.html)

Robeks Julce (http:/iwww.robeks.com/locations.html)
2936 Showplace Dr.

Naperville

630-637-0345 (tel: 1630-637-0345)

See offer

+ 10% off purchase.
» Cannot be combined with any other coupons or discounts.

{http:/iwww.roselanddraperies.com/home.html)

Roseland Draperies of Naperville {http://www.roselanddraperies.com/home.html)
630 N. Washingten St., Ste 260

Naperville

630-355-1565 (tel:1630-355-1565)

| See offer

« 5% discount on new orders.
+ Can be combined with other sales & promotions, but cannot be used an previously quoted orders,

5oph

(https:/iwersalonb.com/)

Salen b {hitps:/iwersalonb.comy/)
4151 McCoy Dr., Ste 111

Aurora

630-820-2398 (tel:1630-820-2398)

Ses offer

‘ 25% off your first visit ‘

(http://scitechmuseum.org/)

SciTech Hands On Museum (http://scitechmuseum.org/)
18 W. Benton St.

Aurora

630-859-3434 (tel:1630-859-3434)

See offer

+ Receive $1 off on up to 5 general admissiens and 10% off on STEAMart, purchases.
= This offer may not be combined with any other offer or coupon and may not be used for Spacial Events.

hitps:/fwww.naperville-lib.arg/fabout/shaw-us-your-library-card-naperville 9/12



6/14/2018 Show Us Your Library Card, Naperville! | Naperville Public Library

STRIVE

MARTIAL ARTS

(http:/fwww.strivema.com/)

Strive Martial Arts (http:/Mww.strivema.com/)
827 N. Washington St.

Naperville

630-453-5555 (tel:1630-453-5555)

See offer

Complimentary child school supply kit for any visitor - Limit one per child per year. ‘

studio nafisa

art | design | technolo

{http:/fwww.studionafisa.com/}

Studio Nafisa (http:/www.studionafisa.com/)
4260 Westbrook Dr., Ste 101

Aurora

630-340-0534 (tel:1630-240-0534)

See offer

» $25 off a Birthday Party for kids with minimum 10 kids
+ Frea trial class for Drawing
+ $25 class reglstration fee walved for class at the studio

{http://www.tastesofchennai.com/)

Tastes of Chennai (hitp:/fwww.tastesofchennai.com/)
3124 S. Route 59, Ste 144

Naperville

§30-778-8600 (tel:1830-778-8600)

See offer

+ 10% discount from the total bill.
+ Not valid on Saturdays & with other promotions and discounts,

(http:/fwrww.theupscaletail.com/}

The UpScale Tail Pet Salon (hitp://'www.theupscaletail.com/)
1419 Plainfield-Naperville Rd.

Naperville

630-632-8245 (tel:1630-632-8245)

See offer

‘ $5 off Deshed ‘

https://www.naperville-lib.org/about/show-us-your-library-card-naperville 1012



6/14/2018

verla

(http://www.verlo.com/locationsfillinois/naperville)

Show Us Your Library Card, Naperville! | Naperville Public Library

Verlo Mattress (http:/fwww.verlo.com/locations/illinois/naperville)

422 W. 5th Ave.
Naperville

630-961-9191 (tel-1630-961-3191)

‘ See offer

5% discount from sale, Must be presented at time of sale.

CAVE

(https:/flyoga-cave.com/)

Yoga Cave (https:/fyoga-cave.com/)

2863 95th 5t, 5te 195
Naperville

630-501-7976 (tel:1630-501-7976)

‘ See offer

’ FIRST class Free, then $30 for an unlimited month of yoga, then $25 off FIRST class package or First month of membership.

Naperville Public Library

Connect With Us

. (tel:16309614100)Phone: 630-961-4100 (tel: 16309614100}

¢
2]
o
ki

Library Hours

Contact Us {{fabout/connect-us)
HELP {/about/how-do-i}
Jobs {fjobs) at our library

RFPs 8 Contracts (fabout/rfps-contracts)

Monday - Friday
Saturday

Sunday*

9a.m.to 9 p.m.
9a.m.to5pm.

1 p.m. to 9 p.m. Sept. - May
1p.m.te5p.m. june - Aug.

Holidays and closings (https:/fwww.naperville-lib.orgfabout/hours-closings)

%k Naper Blvd. closes at 5 p.m. on Sundays year round.

Locations

hitps:/iwww.naperville-lib.org/about/show-us-your-library-card-naperville

1112



6/14/2018 Show Us Your Library Card, Naperville! | Naperville Public Library

Nichels Library (faboutinichols-library) &% (https:/fwww.google.com/maps?
11=41,772491,-88.1517498&z=14&t=m&hl=en&gl=US&mapclient=embed & q=200+W+Jefferson+Ave+Naperville, +IL+60540)

200 W. Jefferson Ave., Napervilte, IL 60540

Naper Blvd. Library (fabout/naper-boulevard-library) &

{https:/iwww.google.com/maps/place/2035+5+Naper+Bivd,+Naperville, +IL+60565/@41.729858,-88.118067,14z/data=14m5!3m4!150x880e59¢672bdB077:0x8;
88.1180793711=41.729858,-88.118067 &z=14&t=m&hl=en&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=2035+S+Naper+Blvd+Naperville, HL+60565)

2035 5. Naper Blvd., Naperville, IL 605565

95th Street Library {fabout/95th-street-tibrary) &
(https:/iwww.google.com/maps/place/3015+Cedar+Glade+Rd, +Naperville, +IL+60564/@41.709445,-88.201 246,14z/data=14m5]3m411s0x880ef7ac6107687b:0
88.2012467h|=en)

3015 Cedar Glade Dr., Naperville, IL 60564

You
f {http:/iwww.facebook.cominapervillepubliclibrary) , (http:/iwww.twitter.com/naperlib) (http:/Avww.youtube.com/napervillelibrary)

(https:/fwww.instagram.com/naperlib/}

i g
Inform. Inspire. Imagine. & Subscribe to our monthly newsletter {fabout/library-news)

https://maww.naperville-lib.org/about/show-us-your-library-card-naperville 12112



North Riverside Public Library District
Annual Meeting Schedule
Fiscal Year 2018 (July 1%* 2018 — June 30", 2019)

Library Board of Trustee meetings of the North Riverside Public Library District are held on the third
Monday of each month beginning at 7:30pm in the community room on the main floor of the North
Riverside Public Library District (2400 S. Des Plaines Ave., North Riverside, Il 60546).

July 16", 2018

August 20", 2018

September 17", 2018

October 15", 2018

November 19" 2018

December 17", 2018

January 21%, 2019

February 18", 2019

March 18™, 2019

April 15", 2019

May 20™ 2019

June 17", 2019

Library Board Finance Committee Meetings will be held on the same day as regular Board meetings,
the third Monday of each month, beginning at 7:00pm in the community room.

Library Board of Trustees Committee of the Whole meetings of the North Riverside Public Library
District will be held on the second Monday of each month beginning at 6:30pm in the community
room on the main floor of the North Riverside Public Library District (2400 S. Des Plaines Ave.,
North Riverside, IL 60546).

July 9, 2018
August 13" 2018
September 10", 2018
October 8™, 2018
November 12", 2018
December 10", 2018
January 14%, 2019
February 11", 2019
March 11", 2019
April 8", 2019

May 13", 2019

June 10", 2019

Special meetings may be held. Any special meeting will be posted at the library and on the library's
website no less than 48 hours prior to the meeting.



North Riverside Public Library District
Annual Meeting Schedule
Fiscal Year 2018 (July 15 2018 — June 30" 2019)

Library Board of Trustee meetings of the North Riverside Public Library District are held on the third
Monday of each month beginning at 7:00pm in the community room on the main floor of the North
Riverside Public Library District (2400 S. Des Plaines Ave., North Riverside, IL 60546).

July 16", 2018

August 20", 2018

September 17", 2018

October 15", 2018

November 19", 2018

December 17", 2018

January 21%, 2019

February 18", 2019

March 18™, 2019

April 15", 2019

May 20", 2019

June 17", 2019

Library Board Finance Committee Meetings will be held on the same day as regular Board meefings,
the third Monday of each month, beginning at 6:30pm in the community room.

Library Board of Trustees Committee of the Whole meetings of the North Riverside Public Library
District will be held on the second Monday of each menth beginning at 6:30pm in the community
room on the main floor of the North Riverside Public Library District (2400 S. Des Plaines Ave.,
North Riverside, IL 60546).

July 9™, 2018
August 13" 2018
September 10", 2018
October 8™, 2018
November 12", 2018
December 10", 2018
January 14%, 2019
February 11", 2019
March 11", 2019
April 8", 2019

May 13", 2019

June 10", 2019

Special meetings may be held. Any special meeting will be posted at the library and on the library’s
website no less than 48 hours prior to the meeting.



MONTH ACTION 2011 DATE | 2012 DATE | 2013 DATE | 2014 DATE | 2018 DATE
JANUARY Review policies B
Appoint FOI & OMA Officers January 10, 2011 January 9, 2012 January 14, 2013 January 13, 2014
Apprové PTAE intervention resolution )
{every other year) March 11, 2012 May 21st, 2018
FEBRUARY Plan voluntieer recognition lunch Lunch Not Held Lunch Not Held
Review lnsurance February 7, 2011 March 11, 2013 May ._mn 2014
MARCH Plan employee appreciation dinner Dinner Not Held Dinner Not Held Dinner Not Held Dinner Not Held
Adopt Collection Development Po|
Create public comment policy April 11, 2011 -
Off year, No
APRIL Election April 5, 2011 Off year. No election April 9, 2013 Off year. No election Elecfion.
Employee review June
Volunteer recognition lunch Lunch Not Held April 18, 2012 April 24, 2013 Lunch Not Held
6 month review Aug.
Conduct director’s performance review October 10, 2011 September 17, 2012 2018
April 218 28 May 14 & 21, June 11
- Hold committee meeting on budget June 11, 2012 May 16, 23, 30 and May 19 &18
MAY Hold committee ting on salary inc June 18, 2012 May 20, 2013
Review health insurance May 9, 2011 June 11, 2012 May 20, 2013 April 21, 2014
Approve Non-Resident Card Ordinance May 9, 2011 May 14, 2012 May 13, 2013 May 12, 2014 May 21st, 2018
Plan Fourth of July Celebration Celebration Not Held | Celebration Not Held June 9, 2014 May 14th/June 11th
mﬂ_.m_|o<¢m appreciation dinner Dinner Not Held Dinner Not Held Dinner Not Held Dinner Not Held
JUNE Approve prevailing wage ordinance June 13, 2011 June 11, 2012 June 10, 2013 June §, 2014 May 21st, 2018
_ Approve working budget Qetober 10, 2011 July 9, 2012 July 8, 2013 June 23, 2014 June 18, 2018
Post B&A ordinance July 12, 2011 July 9, 2012 July 8, 2013 July 14, 2014
RFP for Accounting Services {every 3 yrs) June 28, 2018
>tha<m B&M levy ordinance July 11, 2011 July 9, 2012 July 8, 2013 July 14, 2014
JULY Fourth of July July 4, 2011 July 4, 2012 July 4, 2013 July 4, 2014 July 4, 2018
Plan North Riverside Day Not held Not Held Not Held Not Held
AUGUST Sign IPLAR d t August 15, 2011 August 12, 2013 August 11, 2014
Held public hearing on B&A ordinance August 15, 2011 August 13, 2012 August 12, 2013 September 8, 2014
Approve BRA ordinance August 15, 2011 August 13, 2012 August 12, 2013 September 8, 2014 L
File IPLAR August 27, 2011 August 29, 2013 August 18, 2014
Plan Fall Festival September 12, 2011 | Septernber 10, 2012 September 8, 2014
Approve holiday closings August 15, 2011 >hm=mﬂ 13, 2012 August 12, 2013 October 13, 2014
{SEPTEMBER _|North Riverside Day Not held Not Held Not Held Not Heid
qu._ms. mi.lms_m September 22, 2014
OCTOBER Sign per capita grant documents September 12, 2011 Na longer
Plan board-staff holiday dinner Qctober 14, 2013 October 13, 2014
Plan holiday open house QOctober 14, 2011 October 8, 2012 October 14, 2013 Cctober 13, 2014
File per capita grant application Getober 14, 2011 Qctober 13, 2013 Cctober 13, 2014
Review Annual Report ]
Post levy o_dEnm Qctober 10, 2011 October 8, 2012 Qctober 14, 2013 October 13, 2014
NOVEMBER  |Hold public hearing on levy ordinance November 14, 2011 | November 12, 2012 | November 18, 2013
Determine staff Christmas gifts November 11, 2013
Approve levy ordinance November 14, 2011 | November 12, 2012 | November 18, 2013
DECEMBER Holiday open house December 3, 2011 December 8, 2013 Dacember 7, 2013
Board-staff holiday dinner December 11, 2012 | December 2, 2013 December 8, 2013
Approve audit December 10, 2013
Establish regular monthly meeting schedule D ber 12, 212 | December 10, 2013 Becember 9, 2013 May 21st, 2018
Review Investment Policy {2012}




EBOOK CHECKQUTS

400

350

300

250

200

150

100

50

A\

SN/

N~ R

July

August

September

T

October

November December

January

February

March

April

May June

2018
=i 2017
e 2016
- 2015




ZINIO

140

120

100

30

60

40

20

)

., \\//\/\f ..

7

,

S

July August  September

October

November December

January

February

March

April

May June

2018
—i—2017
—fe— 2016
i 2015




NEW CARDS

70

60

50

40

30

20

10

—4— 2013
- 2017
—pe— 2016

= 2015

July

August

September

October

November December

January

February

March

April

May

June




WEB VISITS

3500

3000 b §

2500

2000
—=—2018
will— 2017
—t—2016

1500 = 2015
%

1000

500
O T T T T T T T T T T T

July August September October November December January February March April May June




CHECKOUTS

8000

7000

6000

5000

—f=—2018

4000 w2017
w2016
i 2015

3000

2000

1000

O T T T T T T H T T T T 1

July August September October November December January February  March April May June




RENEWALS

4000
3500 Ao
3000
2500
—t-2018
2000 =~ 2017
—tr 2016
—>=2015
1500
1000
500
O T T T H T T H T T

July August September October Novermnber December January February  March April May June




C D E | F | 6 ] w [ 1 [ K L M N 0
1 Circulation Statistics FY 17-18
2 JULY | AUG. | SEPT. | OcT. | Nov. | DEc. | 1an. | FEB. | mAR. | APR. | MAY | June [ToTaLs
5 9785 9246] 8890 9231 8649 7719] 9011 7517] 7976  7373] 7458
6 5055| 4701| 4955 4589 4491| 3868| 4899 4116] 4731 4187 3944
7 3572 3308{ 2719 3363 3133 2767 2878 2343 1985 2203] 2422
8 587 621 576 647 426 532 634 529 572 464 512
9 571 616 640 632 599 552 600 529 688 519 580
10
12 4165| 4473] 4332 4480| 4185 3363| 4365| 3529 3636f 3445) 3465
13 2005 1,978{ 1868| 1908 1753 1537| 1797 1415] 1240 1400| 1435
14 27 13 9 18 15 16 20 16 18 18 12
15 1879 2,239 2250 2367 2295| 1670 2370| 1992 2051] 1914] 1879
16 281 256 214 205 137 156 198 122 145 131 151
17
19 402 371 344 354 274 272 209 180 215 201 196 0
20 282 269 234 217 171 185 148 135 162 159 154
21 43 49 47 76 55 38 25 22 30 22 16
22 77 53 63 61 48 49 36 23 23 20 26
23
25 214 214 193 200 183 156 178 120 176 144 129 0
26 188 190 157 167 167 143 149 95 140 129 115
27 23 23 34 23 15 12 27 24 34 12 11
28 3 1 2 10 1 1 2 1 2 3 3
29
31 2383| 2330] 2390| 2530 2612 2488 2666] 2355 2290 2254 2219
32 1579| 1519] 1607| 1e642| 1781| 1751 186s8| 1613] 1496] 1484] 1507
33 548 534 506 527 474 458 527 536 503 499 406
34 256 277 277 361 357 279 273 206 291 271 306
35
37 146 146 181 168 179 179 175 121 183 159 137 o
38 127 142 174 162 172 174 163 119 155 137 125
39 14 4 4 4 6 5 9 2 24 16 10
40 5 0 3 2 1 0 3 0 4 6 2










126
127
128
129
131
133
135
137
138
139
140
142
143
145
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166

C D E F G H I J K L M

42 62 61 51 30 28 41 26 39 48 55

2006 2158 2247 2004 1927 1889 1874 1913 2227 2133 1829
18
8

253 261 291 429 529

8 30 138 74

127 147

658 616

516 451

334 285 265 292 310 265 323 376 363 283 358

7 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 4

13 27 22 19 11 6 7 8 10 20 7




